[bookmark: _GoBack]COVER SHEET FOR BULLETINS
TO:	agencymarketinghelp@wfgnationaltitle.com 
FROM:	
DATE:	
PRIORITY STATUS: [ ] Priority 1   [ ] Priority 2   [ ] Priority 3
Please set up and distribute the attached bulletin as 
[ ] Rates and Form Bulletin    [ ] Underwriting Bulletin    [ ] Informational Bulletin
And send back to me for final approval.
In WFG Underwriting, this bulletin should be indexed using these key words:
_____________________________________________________________________________________
Distribution should include the following:
[ ]  All agents in _______________________________________
[ ]  All underwriters dealing in those states
[ ]  Agency for those states
[ ]  Direct offices in those states
[ ]  Steve Winkler, Alan Fields, Sam Shellhaas, David Jenkins, if it has multi-state impact
[ ]  Joe McCabe and Legal Team
[ ]  Compliance Team
 [ ]  Claims department
[ ]  Title production staff – all states
[ ]  Lynn Reidel, Justin Tate-Johnson, Kevin Beach for NTS
[ ]  Escrow officers | assistants in the affected states
[ ]  Lender Services 
[ ] Create Facebook post
Please list any others who should be included on the distribution:



